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ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION REQUEST 

Please email requests to the Mayor’s Legislative Team 

at MileHighOrdinance@DenverGov.org by 3:00pm on Monday. Contact the Mayor’s Legislative team with questions 

 

 

Date of Request:  9/23/2019 

Please mark one:   Bill Request  or   Resolution Request 

 

1.  Type of Request: 

 

  Contract/Grant Agreement   Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)   Rezoning/Text Amendment  

 

  Dedication/Vacation   Appropriation/Supplemental   DRMC Change  

 

 Other: 

 

 

2.  Title: (Start with approves, amends, dedicates, etc., include name of company or contractor and indicate the type of request: grant 

acceptance, contract execution, contract amendment, municipal code change, supplemental request, etc.) 

Amends a contract with Slalom, LLC. by adding $4,000,000 for a new total of $7,000,000 and replacing the rate sheet. Slalom is a 

strategic partner to Technology Services and assists with the ongoing use and development of services and programs such as 

Salesforce, Adobe, digital experience and internal business processes (TECHS-201840883). 

 

3.  Requesting Agency: Technology Services 

 

4.  Contact Person: 

Contact person with knowledge of proposed 

ordinance/resolution 

Contact person to present item at Mayor-Council and 

Council 

Name: Chad Mitchell Name: Joe Saporito 

Email: chad.mitchell@denvergov.org Email: joseph.saporito@denvergov.org 

 

 

5. General description or background of proposed request. Attach executive summary if more space needed: 

 

This is an on-call contract that will allow Technology Services to engage with Slalom, a local Premier Technology Partner and 

recent awardee of the Smart Cities RFP, for professional services in the disciplines specific to the management and continued 

expansion of the City’s Technology Initiatives. 

   

The need for a strategic partner is based on the City’s need to grow beyond its current technical state and capacity and for 

Technology Services become more proactive in completing strategic initiatives in addition to responding to tactical requests in 

certain areas. Completion of the initiatives supported through this contract will establish a stronger foundation for growing and 

maximizing services within the City such as the ongoing use and development of services and programs such as Salesforce, Adobe, 

digital experience and internal business processes. 

 

Technology Services would like to continue to leverage key products, programs and processes to assist our customer agencies in 

responding to the ever-increasing demands from the citizens of Denver.  These citizens are continually looking for their Government 

to adopt technologies, internally and externally, that are mobile, intuitive and make use of connected data and these products, 

programs and processes support that.  

 
Technology Services’ mission “To improve City performance” continues to be focused toward the provisioning of technology to 

our City agencies in a quick and efficient way. Technology Services strives to continue utilizing technology strategically and expand 

the City’s capabilities to solve business problems and improve the delivery of services to citizens using modern, mobile and 

accessible means. This will come to fruition though leveraging new opportunities required to serve Denver's citizens as well as in 

modernizing, improving and replacing outdated and unsupported technology and applications.  As a strategic partner, Slalom has 

capabilities in each of these areas, as well as many others, and increases Technology Services ability to serve these needs timely 

and efficiently. 
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Current and future projects 

      

 DEDO Housing Inventory Management System     

 Resident Experience Strategy / Activation    

 Salesforce Design Engineering  

 Salesforce Strategy Support  

 Tech Portfolio Optimization  

 DHS Infor Integration     

 811 Case Management    

 DHS Skip the Line     

 Denvergov Redesign     

  

 Estimated total for these projects is 3,829,850.00 

 

 

6. City Attorney assigned to this request (if applicable):  Steve Hahn 

 

7.  City Council District:  N/A - Citywide 

 

8.  **For all contracts, fill out and submit accompanying Key Contract Terms worksheet** 

 

 

Key Contract Terms 

 
Type of Contract: (e.g. Professional Services > $500K; IGA/Grant Agreement, Sale or Lease of Real Property): 

 

On-Call contract exceeding $500,000 

 

Vendor/Contractor Name:  Slalom, LLC. 

 

Contract control number:  TECHS-201840883 

 

Location:  Citywide 

 

Is this a new contract?    Yes     No     Is this an Amendment?    Yes     No   If yes, how many? First 

 

 

Contract Term/Duration (for amended contracts, include existing term dates and amended dates): 
 

Current term:  6/1/2018 - 6/1/2023 Proposed term: No proposed changes  Duration: 5 years 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract Amount (indicate existing amount, amended amount and new contract total): 
 

Current Contract Amount 

(A) 

Additional Funds 

(B) 

Total Contract Amount 

(A+B) 

$3,000,000 $4,000,000 $7,000,000 

 

Current Contract Term Added Time New Ending Date 

6/1/2018 - 6/1/2023 N/A N/A 

 

 

Scope of work:  
Slalom provides Professional Services on an On-Call basis relating to the ongoing development of the City’s Salesforce and Adobe 

platforms, digital experience and internal business processes. 
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Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes  If not, why not? 

 

 

Has this contractor provided these services to the City before?    Yes (via this contract)    No 

 

   

Source of funds: Cost Center 3074100 - Technology Services Applications 

 

 

Is this contract subject to:     W/MBE     DBE     SBE     XO101    ACDBE   N/A 

 

 

WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts):  N/A 

 

 

Who are the subcontractors to this contract?  N/A 

 

 
 

 
 


